Contact

eduardo.jordan@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/eduardo-jordan-39450338 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Journalism Broadcast Journalism Radio

Languages

English (Full Professional)
Spanish (Native or Bilingual)

Eduardo Jordan

Radio Journalist and Sessional Academic

Gold Coast, Queensland, Australia

Summary

Eduardo finished his PhD in Journalism at Griffith University in Brisbane.

In addition, he studied a Master with Honours in Journalism and Mass Communication at Griffith University in Brisbane. His areas of expertise include radio journalism and international news in Australia.

Eduardo works at Radio 4EB as the Newsroom Co-ordinator and as the Executive Producer of The Wire, the community radio's national current affairs program, with more than 10 years of experience in the sector. He has an interest in reporting on LGBTIQ+, CALD, and regional issues.

Expertise: radio journalism, broadcast journalism, feature writing, international news, social movements, cultural training, news editors, gatekeeping theory.

Experience

Radio 4EB

13 years

Newsroom co-ordinator and Executive Producer The Wire July 2022 - Present (1 year 11 months)

Brisbane, Queensland, Australia

Producer - The Wire and The Wire Weekly February 2021 - Present (3 years 4 months)

Brisbane, Queensland, Australia

Producer of The Wire in Brisbane and The Wire Weekly.

Social Media Coordinator - The Wire February 2017 - March 2021 (4 years 2 months)

Brisbane, Australia

Promoting radio stories on social media every Friday, when The Wire is produced in Brisbane.

Journalist and Assistant Producer - The Wire June 2011 - February 2021 (9 years 9 months)

Kelvin Grove, Queensland, Australia

Production and development of news stories at The Wire, a community news and current affairs radio program that is broadcast to 186 station across Australia. The radio program is listened by more than a million people around the nation.

Co Producer - Fair Comment January 2015 - September 2020 (5 years 9 months) Kangaroo Point, Queensland, Australia

Co-producer of the radio program Fair Comment

Griffith University
5 years 1 month
Internship facilitator
October 2018 - October 2023 (5 years 1 month)
Nathan, Queensland, Australia

Lecturer and Tutor
July 2019 - October 2019 (4 months)
Gold Coast, Queensland

Lecturer and tutor on the course 'Digital Audio Media Production' at Nathan and Gold Coast campuses. The course shows students how to produce radio, from writing a news bulletin script to produce a 30-min radio news bulletin, broadcast at Radio 4EB 98.1FM

Academic Advisor October 2018 - February 2019 (5 months) Nathan, Queensland, Australia

Academic advisor for the Community Internship course.

National Ethnic and Multicultural Broadcasters' Council News Editor April 2020 - November 2020 (8 months)

News Editor with the NEMBC Media, providing news bulletin to be used by multiethnic and multilingual community radio stations across Australia.

Griffith University

Radio newsroom co-ordinator April 2018 - April 2018 (1 month)

Gold Coast Mc, Queensland, Australia

Part of the Griffith University School of Humanities Journalism Media Centre. Role: Managing and co-ordinating radio stories from the Commonwealth Games coverage from journalism students.

Council of Australian Postgraduate Associations National Secretary January 2014 - December 2014 (1 year)

Melbourne, Victoria, Australia

- Development of minutes for meetings from Executive, Equity, and National Operations Committees
- · Updating the website with relevant information for CAPA affiliates
- Control of monthly reports coming from Office bearers
- Organisation of by-elections from vacant positions within the Office bearers
- Organisation and planning of the Annual Council Meeting
- Thorough understanding of CAPA's constitution, regulations, and policies
- · Organising the constitutional amendments from affiliates

Griffith University

Journalist

November 2014 - November 2014 (1 month)

South Bank, Queensland

Journalist for the Griffith University School of Humanities Journalism Media Centre to cover the Brisbane's G20 summit.

Amnesty International Australia Communications Team Intern February 2011 - June 2011 (5 months) Fortitude Valley, Queensland, Australia

In charge of updating the regional website with: events, news stories.

Coverage of stories and events from Amnesty International.

Development of guidelines for internal use.

Production of the monthly newsletter Amnesty International sends to more than 11,000 subscribers in Queensland.

Education

Griffith University

Doctor of Philosophy - PhD, Journalism · (2012 - 2017)

Griffith University

Master of Arts with Honours Class 2A, Journalism and Mass Communication \cdot (2010 - 2011)

Universidad de las Américas Puebla Bachelor, Computer Systems' Engineering · (2000 - 2009)

Papers

Australian Foreign News Coverage in the Global News Environment

https://research-repository.griffith.edu.au/ items/8e653885-1d66-556b-a5c1-6580d15ae797